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This building falls within the UTM coordinates of the Pearl Harbor, 
Naval Shipyard as defined in the location section of the overview 
report HABS No. Hl-483. This building's UTM coordinates are: 
04.606960.2361340. 

Significance: Facility No. 387 is located within the Pearl Harbor National Historic 
Landmark. It was constructed in 1943 in association with the 
expansion of the Navy Shipyard during World War II. It is more 
notably grouped with galley Facility 388 and its former adjacent mess 
hall, Facility 388A, as well as Dry Dock No.4 (Facility S782), which 
were all built between the years 1941-1944. This two-story latrine 
building is of a distinctive type and period of construction. It continues 
to serve as a toilet facility for the personnel working at Dry Dock No.4. 

Description: Facility 387 is a simple structure with minimal detailing. It is a two­
story, reinforced concrete-framed building with a symmetrical shallow 
gable roof. The floor slab is 4"-thick and reinforced with 6" x 6" wire 
mesh on a coral backfill. It extends 4'-0" beyond the building shell 
with a Y:z'' pitch to create a continuous sidewalk around the perimeter. 
Concrete footings distribute the load and measure 3' -6" square x 1 '-3" 
high at the corners, 4'-3" square x 1'-3" high at the sidewalls, 4'-6" 
square x 1 '-3" high at the end walls, and 5'-6" square x 1 '-6" high at 
the interior. The dimensions of the building are 50'-0" in length and 
32'-0" in width. The length is divided into a central 16'-0" bay flanked 
by a 17'".'0" bay to each side and the width into 16'-0" bays. The 
building is 23'-5" tall at the roof ridge and the entire floor area is 3,200 
square feet. 

Reinforced concrete beams span the width and length of the building 
in a grid-like pattern to support the second floor as well as the 4"-thick 
concrete gable roof. The second floor slab is 4"-thick reinforced 
concrete topped with a 4" concrete fill. The roof is slightly pitched with 
4'-0" overhanging eaves and originally was finished with 5-ply tar and 
gravel. It is uncertain if this roofing material has been replaced. A 
lower concrete marquee with cement mortar finish is located just 
above the first floor screened openings. It extends 3' -6" from the 
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vertical wall plane and is continuous about the perimeter. It leads to a 
2'-6" square opening cut in the overhanging eave above providing 
access to the roof. 

Concrete pilasters accentuate structural bays at the exterior. They 
are 2'-0" wide and spaced 13'-4" apart at the end walls. At the center 
of the side walls the pilasters are spaced 14'-0" apart with a distance 
of 14'-4" at each flanking bay. Spanning the width of each structural 
bay is an 8"-thick reinforced concrete wall with four wood framed 
screened openings (spaced at equal intervals) along the upper portion 
of the wall. 

The first floor originally was separated into four toilet facilities for the 
officers, chief petty officers, yard employees, and a single stall room 
for the leading men, as well as a fifth separate water heater room. 
Original 1943 drawings indicated that both the officers and petty 
officers rooms had three toilet stalls, a trough urinal and lavatory, and 
two shower stalls each with adjoining bench seats and dressing 
areas. The leading men's room had a single toilet stall, urinal, and 
lavatory. In the yard employees room there were eighteen toilet stalls 
situated back-to-back with a 1 '-6'' wide x 7'-0" high plumbing corridor 
in between them. Also back-to-back was a 26 gauge black iron 
trough urinal and trough lavatory separated by a 4" wide x 7'-0" high 
pipe space. The walls surrounding both the plumbing corridor and 
pipe space were of 5"-high concrete base wall with courses of 4" 
concrete tile block and a plaster finish. Two-by-fours and %" plywood 
were used to cap the tops of these walls. The heater room contained 
a multi-gallon steam water heater. The stair leading to the second 
floor is concrete with twenty, 7" high risers and 11" deep treads with a 
cement mortar finish and solid grain abrasives troweled on the face of 
the risers. The face of the stringer is finished with cement mortar and 
the handrail at the stair and second story is 1-W' diameter pipe rail. 

The second floor facilities originally included a laundry room at the 
southwest and a large shower area at the northwest corners of this 
floor. The remaining floor space was originally occupied by an 
enlisted men's bathroom identical in size and plan to the yard 
employees' bathroom on the first floor. The shower area has eleven 
of what appears to be the original showerheads and recessed soap 
holders. A dressing alcove with two, L-shaped wood seats is 
separated from the shower area by partial height walls. The laundry 
space had a scrub deck with a sloping floor that led to a 4" diameter 
floor drain in the center of the room. A steel ladder of 3/8" x 2-Y:i" 
strap and %" diameter rungs is fixed to the bathroom side of the 
masonry wall that separates the laundry room from the enlisted men's 
latrine. The ladder leads to a 24" x 36" removable hatch in the ceiling 
of 2" x 6" tongue-and-groove with metal clad cover to provide roof 
access. 
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Generally all the interior materials and finishes in the bathrooms were 
simple. Interior walls were typically constructed of 5" x 5" concrete 
curbs with courses of 4" wide cement tiles (commonly known today as 
concrete block} with a plaster finish. Floors were all concrete and 
doors, both interior and exterior, were flush wood panel doors. Toilet 
stall partitions were made of %" plywood and %" quarter round 
molding with 3" x 3" wood posts at the plumbing corridors and 2" x 2" 
wood posts attached to the walls; each having a 2" high flaring 
concrete post base. Stalls in the yard employees and enlisted men's 
room were spaced 2'-6" on-center and had no doors. Those in the 
officers, chief petty officers, and leading men's room were 2'-10" wide 
with wood doors on all stalls. 

In the late 1970s the first floor of Facility 387 was renovated, changing 
the first floor from four bathrooms to three. The separation of the yard 
employees, officers, and chief petty officers bathrooms was 
eliminated. To do so the showers in the chief petty officers and 
officers bathroom were taken out, and a small portion of the concrete 
block wall between the bathrooms of the yard employees and the 
chief petty officers was removed. This opened up all three spaces to 
create one large bathroom facility on the first floor with five entrances. 
The leading men's room was kept separate but was converted to a 
women's bathroom. The existing conditions of the concrete stair and 
water heater room were to remain. 

During the first floor renovation the masonry walls were painted and 4" 
x 4" glazed ceramic wall tile wainscot was installed to a height of 6'-0" 
at the first floor. The concrete floors were finished with 1" x 1" 
ceramic porcelain tiles. All doors were removed and replaced with 
metal louver panel doors. L-shaped baffles of concrete masonry units 
were also constructed and installed at the exterior of the entry doors 
along the south wall and one at the north side of the building. The 
original trough urinals and lavatories were removed before 1978 and 
replaced with wall-mounted sinks and floor-mounted urinals secured 
within a 6" concrete platform. These and all plumbing fixtures on the 
first floor were replaced with modern fixtures. Eleven new sinks were 
added in various locations throughout the space. Two of the original 
eighteen toilet stalls (in what was the yard employees bathroom) were 
removed and replaced with four new sinks. Metal partitions were 
installed between each urinal and all wood toilet stall partitions were 
removed and replaced with metal partitions, all of which include doors. 
Modern fluorescent light fixtures were installed. 

The back-to-back trough urinals and sinks on the second floor were 
also replaced before 1978 with wall-mounted sinks and floor-mounted 
urinals that were secured within a 6" concrete platform. These 
fixtures are still present today. With the exception of these changes 
and the removal of the scrub decks in the laundry room, the second 
floor has remained intact since its completion in 1943. 
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The construction of Dry Dock No. 4 in 1942 was part of the overall 
expansion of the Shipyard and Pearl Harbor. With this expansion 
came an increase in both Navy and civilian personnel. To 
accommodate this increase, plans for a latrine (Facility 387) and 
galley (Facility 388) in the west end of the Naval Shipyard were 
developed and the two buildings were completed shortly thereafter. 

Navy records have listed the year of construction for Facility 387 as 
1941. However, original drawings for this building are dated February 
12, 1943 with a January 1, 1944 map of Pearl Harbor showing Facility 
387 as a completed structure. This information concludes that the 
structure was actually built in the later months of 1943 not 1941. 
Drawings were produced by the Fourteenth Naval District, Pearl 
Harbor, T.H. and were drawn by various persons: Malm, Platts, SI, 
and SJC. 

In 1978 plans to rehabilitate some of the latrines in the Shipyard 
including Facilities 19, 74, 134, 141, 171, 208, and 387 were 
completed. The changes varied from building to building but they 
typically involved installing new plumbing fixtures and partitions as 
well as minor changes to the floor plan. Initially Facility 387 was 
divided into four separate bathrooms for officers, chief petty officers, 
yard employees, and a small room for leading men. When the first 
floor of the building was remodeled the plan was modified to eliminate 
the separation of spaces and create one large bathroom with multiple 
entrances. At that time the leading men's room was designated a 
women's room. In addition to these changes concrete masonry unit 
baffles were added at some of the entrances, new window screens, 
doors, and plumbing fixtures were installed and interior finishes were 
modernized. With exception to these modifications at the first floor, 
and minor changes at the second floor the building has remained 
intact. The heater room, stair, and the majority of the second floor 
date from the building's completion in 1943. This facility continues to 
serve as a two-story latrine in the west end of the Shipyard area. 

For an overview of the Naval Shipyard see HABS No. Hl-483. 

The original drawings for this building are on digitally scanned images 
or microfilm at Pacific Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
(NAVFAC EFD Pacific) Plan Files. 

An October 1942 historic photo of the Dry Dock No.4 area of the 
Shipyard was found at the National Archives II, Photo Collection (RG 
71 CB). 

Bureau of Yards and Docks 
1946 "Building the Navy's Bases in World War II, Vol. I and II," 

U.S. Government Printing Office. 

Commander, Navy Region Hawaii 
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2000 Pearl Harbor Naval Complex, Cultural Resources 
Management Plan, Pearl Harbor, HI. 

Commander, Navy Region Hawaii 
2002 Integrated Cultural Resources Management Plan, Pearl 

Harbor Naval Complex, Pearl Harbor, HI. 

HASS/HAER Documents 
var. dates For those resources on the Navy database at the time the 

CRMP (Contract No. NS627 42-93-D-0502) was prepared, 
the HASS/HAER numbers assigned have been included in 
the electronic database as an additional field, as noted in 
Appendices: Pearl Harbor Naval Complex Cultural 
Resources Management Plan, 1998, p. A-6. 

Pearl Harbor Naval Shipyard 
1992 Historic Preservation Documentation Program, 

photocopied document dated 15DEC92 including 
Appendix S Historic Inventory. 

Photo documentation and recordation of this facility by the Navy has 
been done in anticipation of future alterations or potential demolition 
of the structure. Photo documentation of historic facilities by the Navy 
assists in expediting planned undertakings by having the 
documentation prepared prior to taking actions. Also, photo 
documentation assists the Navy in gaining more information about its 
historic facilities to assist in making proactive management decisions. 
This project is being supervised by Jeffrey Dodge A. I.A., Historic 
Preservation Specialist at the Pacific Division, Naval Facilities 
Engineering Command (NAVFAC EFD Pacific). The photographic 
documentation was undertaken by David Franzen, photographer. 
Jeanmarie N. Orlowski, Architectural Historian, of Mason Architects, 
Inc. prepared the written documentation. The field work and research 
was conducted for this report between July 2001 and December 2001. 
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Enlarged Area Map (reduced, not to scale) 
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Location and Services (Drawing No. 1-N26-448, dated 11/24/1943) (reduced, not to scale) 
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Structural Plans and Details (Drawing No. 1-N26-445, dated 5/29/1943) (reduced, not to 
scale) 
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Floor Plans, Elevations and Section (Drawing No. 1-N26-443, dated 5/29/1943) (reduced, 
not to scale) 
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Miscellaneous Details (Drawing No. 1-N26-444, dated 5/29/1943) (reduced, not to scale) 
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Construction and Rehabilitation of Restroom Facilities - Facility No. 387 (Drawing No. 
7018292, dated 4/11/1978) (reduced, not to scale) 
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